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CHAIR ANDERSON: ... (gavel) . .. Good morning, Members.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Good morning.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Oh, we have, now we have Mr. Pontanilla. This morning we have with us,
June 1st by the way. Happy June everyone. We have with us Member Carroll, Member Johnson,
Member Kane, Member Pontanilla. Member Molina will be joining us shortly. From the Water
Department, we have Director George Tengan, and from Corp. Counsel, we have Ed Kushi. Our
staff is Yvette Bantilan, David Raatz, and we may have others joining us shortly. On our agenda
this morning ... thank you, Mr. Molina, for joining us.
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We have two items. One is our procedure for water allocation, which is WR-2 and also WR-4,
the Water Use and Development Plan. I, I did combine both of these items because, today
because I feel we can't really talk about water allocation, which is our primary purpose today,
without discussing the Water Use and Development Plan because they are really tied together.
So that's the reason I put both items on the agenda, although the focus today is really going to be
on water allocation. And what really prompted the agenda item was a letter from the Maui Nui
Housing Task Force requesting that the Council ... I guess institute their, their, their right to
allocate water once, once it reads ... reaches 70 percent of the sustainable yield.
Unfortunately, the, the Aquifer that has reached 70 percent and above of its sustainable yield is
the lao Aquifer, and it has been designated by the Commission on Water Resource Management.
So, therefore, we have lost our powers to allocate. It's now within the Commission's purview.
But that does not preclude us from discussing water allocation as it applies to all the other
districts within the County and ... and I don't think it precludes us from discussing it within the
Central Maui system in theory because we know that the, the request for water in the Central
Maui system exceed what we have and, and we do have a need to address affordable housing in
the central area.
So I'm going to begin by taking public testimony and if, if you have not yet signed up to testif ... ,
testify, please come forward. We're going to give everyone three minutes to testify, a minute to
conclude, and if you have more to say, you can come back after everyone else has testified. And
also, I might remind everyone to please tum off your cell phones, so that we don't have any
disturbance during the meetings ... and I, I appreciate that. If there's anyone who would like to
testify on, on water allocation. Well, we have Ms. Raisbeck .

. . . BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY ...
MS. RAISBECK: Thank you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: At the podium ready to go. Okay, go ahead.
MS. RAISBECK: Good morning, Mr. Chair. Good morning, Members. I am very glad to see the
Council Committee taking up the procedure for water allocation. This, as you know, is going to
be more and more important over time as we reach the limits of the water we have developed and
ultimately and someday reach the limits of developable water. So it's very important for you
people to make decisions at this time.
I also wanted to speak about the fact that two and a half years ago, the Charter was changed to
take power away from the Board--I'm speaking as an individual today. I'm not speaking for
anyone other than myself. Two and a half years ago, in November of 2002, the public voted to
take power away from the Board of Water Supply, and give it to elected officials, the Mayor, and
the Council. All power over water was put where, in my opinion, it belongs--with elected
officials. The Mayor with executive authority. The Council with all the authority over money.
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I am disappointed by what I see as a lack of progress in these two and a half years. Nevertheless,
I feel that, that was the right choice to be made because it is the Council and the Mayor who
should be making these important decisions.
Allocation, one of the problems that in the past has been true relative to the Water Department, is
the lack of timely provision of information. And I think if you have looked through your
notebook you will see that the Chairman is reiterating request for information that were made
long ago and not responded to. So the lack of timely information and when information is
provided, it is not, in my opinion, user-friendly. It ... the information is difficult to decipher,
difficult to organize. It's simply not available in the way I would like to see it made available,
which makes your job much harder, and the Mayor's job much harder.
I'm not gonna go into any specifics about water allocation. I presume you will be debating the
fact that both the Mayor and you, which to provide water for affordable housing and that is
certainly what the County, as a whole, wants to be done. If the water that developed then ...
now developed water is used up for luxury subdivisions that ... then it won't be available for
affordable housing.
I also wish to testify about the Water Use and Development Plan, Mr. Chair or Madam Chair.
Pardon me. The Water Use and Development Plan is enormously important, and it has been
stalled, as you know--for what is it work out to?--13 years now that no progress really. Although
progress was made on Lanai, which isn't even in the County water system, the rest of it has been
stalled, again, for reasons we don't need to go into now.
I wish that all of you could be provided by the Chairman with not just an excerpt from the
February Environment Hawaii, but with that entire publication if it still exists and copies are, if
reproduction could be allowed, that entire issue is very relevant to the questions you're taking
up. And I hope you will make use of that information. Not just the one that was reproduced in
your notebook, but the entire issue would be very helpful to you.
As I say, I'm disappointed there's a third issue that's not on your agenda today. I will briefly
mention it, Mr. [sic] Chair, Madam Chairman, and that is the fact of rules. Two and a half years
ago, when the County Charter changed, we needed a new set of rules. Last fall, a subcommittee
of the Board of Water Supply did go over the Upcountry meter issuance rule and provided you
this, the prior Committee, prior Water Committee, with suggested changes in that rule that would
make it consistent with itself, consistent with the Charter, and had minor changes that we thought
would clarify much that was unclear.
The entire rules need going over with that goal in mind, and they have not been in two and a half
years so that the Board of Water Supply is essentially operating under rules that don't apply
anymore, even though parts of it are said to be still enforced--the parts that don't refer to the
Board's powers. But I would urge you ... the ... someone's going to be held accountable for
progress on water and the power is divided, as I say, between the Mayor and you. And I believe
that accountability is the reason that water should be provided, I mean the power over water
should be provided to elected officials because the public can hold them accountable for progress
or lack of progress. Thank you, Mr. [sic] Chair or Madam Chairman .... (chuckled) ...
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CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Mr. [sic] Raisbeck. I appreciate that. ... {chuckled} ... Sally, as a
member of the Board of Water Supply, and I'm not asking you to answer on their behalf in
anyway, just in your capacity and the knowledge you have. They're ... the Water Department is
currently going out and, and having meetings on the Water Use and Development Plan
Upcountry and-MS. RAISBECK: Central Maui.
CHAIR ANDERSON: --and also Central, and I, and I note that there was a meeting April 26 th • Did you
attend that meeting?
MS. RAISBECK: April 26th ? Oh, oh, you mean-CHAIR ANDERSON: Oh, no, no, no. I'm sorry.
MS. RAISBECK: No, I believe it was June 6th •
CHAIR ANDERSON: I'm, I'm reading from last year's agenda that was provided.
MS. RAISBECK: No, there, there was a meeting last night at the Central Maui Committee, and I
unfortunately was not able to, to get to that. I didn't get to that. I did attend the two previous
meetings of that, that Committee.
CHAIR ANDERSON: And, and, and can you give us some idea. Do you feel these meetings are
helpful? I mean do they ... is it a meeting that just presents what the Department is doing, or do
they take input from the public?
MS. RAISBECK: The stated purpose of the meetings is to receive input from the public. I believe they
have, especially the first meeting, which was heavily attended, they did receive input from
various sectors of the public. The second meeting was less well attended, and I was not able to
stay for the entire meeting. As I say, I missed the meeting last night. I think they are making a
sincere effort to obtain input from the pUblic. However, I would say the same thing applies to
that effort as to the provision of information to either the Board of Water Supply, to the Council,
to the public, which is the information when produced is not really user-friendly. And I say this,
if I may, as someone who went way back in the days when computer companies could not
provide user-friendly information about systems. And they have spent enormous effort making
the provision of information to people who are not maybe as technically qualified as the people
writing the programs. Make that information user-friendly. I think in order for the, this
Committee, the Council, the public to understand water issues, they need a real major effort to
make the information more understandable, and more user-friendly, and more organized. I
would say that is true of this effort.
I also would like to share my opinion. This does not represent any opinion of the Board of Water
Supply. It is purely my personal opinion that the process specified by the Department ... they,
they feel in response to requirements by the State, that process is perhaps unduly complicated
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and not really necessary. In my opinion, solely in my opinion, and I do note that if you read the
entire February issue of the Environment Hawaii magazine, which is just like six, eight pages, I
think. It's not a huge thing. If you read that entire thing, you will see that the Big Island, for
example, is expecting to have a final Water Use and Development Plan this year or this summer,
whereas they only started in 2003. So I think the process specified ought to be shortened, if at all
possible. Now, the Department doesn't feel this is possible because of State requirements. I'm
not sure that is true and if the, if the thing produced by the Big Island Water Department flies,
you know, if, if it's accepted by the State, I would think that would be an indication that there
were other, other ways of doing this process, which I see is not being, you know, not being
complete for us for another four years or so. And it's ... it underlies everything. And I have to
say in mitigation that the State is also way behind on producing their water plans. They are
required to produce certain water plans, which they're not producing in a timely way. But it's a
big problem and, and you guys have the power; the Mayor has the power; and you have to do
something about it because you're the guys who's, who are accountable now.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Sally. We're certainly going to do something about it, and we will
be addressing ... this Committee will be addressing the rules shortly also.
MS. RAISBECK: Thank you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you very much.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: One question, Chair.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Oh, I'm sorry. Mr. Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you. Good morning, Sally.
MS. RAISBECK: Good morning.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: The meeting that you talk of, you said last night, or
tonight--the Central Maui Water ... (inaudible) ...

IS

it

MS. RAISBECK: I wrote it in my calendar as last night.
CHAIR ANDERSON: It's tonight.
MS. RAISBECK: And I wasn't able to, to, I had to go quite late, and I went to the place the meeting
had been before, and it wasn't at that place. So I assumed I had failed to read the agenda
correctly.
CHAIR ANDERSON: The meeting is tonight for Central Maui.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: It's tonight?
MS. RAISBECK: Oh, it is tonight.
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CHAIR ANDERSON: At the Maui Arts and Cultural Center at 6:00 p.m.
MS. RAISBECK: Okay, okay, good. Well ... (inaudible) . ..
CHAIR ANDERSON: And then there's a meeting tomorrow night for Up country at 6:00 p.m.
Makawao at the Eddie Tam.

In

MS. RAISBECK: Okay. I wrote it in my calendar wrong.
CHAIR ANDERSON: So you didn't miss it, Sally.
MS. RAISBECK: That's great. That's great. Thank you for calling that to my attention, Joe.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: You're welcome.
MS. RAISBECK: And I hope, I hope we'll see you there.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: I, I'll be there.
MS. RAISBECK: That's great.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: One question.
MS. RAISBECK: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: I was looking at the agenda item, and I, I noticed that, you
know, you do have members as well as staff that's on that Committee. Are any of the State
people attending this meeting also?
MS. RAISBECK: I don't, I don't know about the first meeting. I don't remember one at the second
meeting, but possibly the Water Department could answer that question. I would hate to say, yes
or no, definitively.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Okay, fine.
MS. RAISBECK: Because I might not have noticed.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Fine, thank you.
MS. RAISBECK: The, the main presentation was by the Water Department and by the consultant to the
Water Department, Carl Freedman. Main presentation.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Okay.
MS. RAISBECK: Is there-- 6-
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COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you, Sally.
MS. RAISBECK: Thank you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you.
MS. RAISBECK: Thank you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Go ahead, Carl.
MR. FREEDMAN: Good morning, Council Members. My name is Carl Freedman. I'm speaking here
on my own behalf, but the context I want to talk about, I am a consultant to the Department of
Water Supply, and part of my responsibility is to help the Department with the preparation and
presentation of the Water Use Development Plan.
And I wasn't planning on speaking, but I just wanted to say that in terms of some of the
comments that Sally Raisbeck made, I just wanna announce my own personal responsibility. I
mean one of the issues that was raised was how user-friendly the information is, and I'm the
person who did the presentations, and I will take full responsibility for the fact that maybe that
wasn't as user-friendly as it could be.
But I would like to say that one of the most difficult things about this process, and something
that both the Water Department and myself are trying to do, is make it user-friendly. I mean,
when we sit down and plan meetings, we are trying to find out from the people who attend the
meetings as much, we're trying to get as much input from them as possible. We're trying to put
things in as simple, understandable terms as possible, and apparently to at least one person we
have failed in that, and I will take responsibility for that.
I also have some facts that I have gone out and tried to investigate that I thought would be worth
reporting. One is regarding the Big Island progress on their Water Use and Development Plan. I
have spoken both with the planners at the Hawaii Water Department and with the consultants
who are doing several plans for them. They have several plans underway. One of which is the
Water Use and Development Plan. One is which is, is the Water Master Plan. The Water Master
Plan is being done by R.W. Beck, which is the people you've, are familiar who did the rate study
here. And that's on a separate track from their Water Use and Development Plan. That has
nothing to do with trying to address the State requirements for that.
The Water Use Development Plan, where they are in the process now, is that they are, now this
is as of a month ago, they are in the process of working out with the State Water Commission
their project description, which is something we've already gone through. We went and we
explained to the Water Commission how this, the Water Use and Development Plan was going to
be done by the County of Maui, and that was approved by the Water Commission. They're now
in the process of working that out and have not yet gotten that as approved unless it's happened,
you know, within the past few weeks. As far as it being done in a year, we'll see.
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So I didn't get the idea from the Consultants that they were going to be able to put together a
whole water plan. I think what they plan to do is start with one district. That's what the
Consultant indicated. They, they, they're plan, and, of course it hasn't been approved or
finalized, was to start with just one district and maybe run that. That'll take about a year, and
then based on that put together a way to put together a Water Use and Development Plan for the
whole County. So I don't think it's fair to say that another County has gone out, and they're
gonna run, you know, put a touchdown before we even kick off here.
The other thing I wanted to address, and of course this could be elucidated by Corp. Counselor
anything else, and I'm used to sticking my neck out. One of these days my head is gonna get
chopped all the way off, but I wanna clarify something about allocation that may be different
than the way the Chairperson characterized it this morning. Water allocation as it applies on the
State level is different than water allocation in 2.90A, as I read it. The ... in the State, according
to State law, the users between which water is being allocated are, includes the Department of
Water Supply.
But the individual customers of the Water . . . Department of Water Supply are not users,
according to State law, just the Department. So allocation on the State level and what we're
doing in the Water Use Development Plan, has to do with the State concept of users of which the
Department of Water Supply is one. And it seems a separate thing to me, and of course, you can
elucidate this, and figure out where you want to go with it. Maybe that's what you're here for.
Allocation of water between the, the customers of the Department of Water Supply is a different
matter. It's how the Department treats its ... and that the County treats its various land use
decisions and whatever. And I guess where I beg to differ with the Chair, I guess, pardon me,
but is that I don't see how that is preempted by the State designation process or State law. And
so I've stuck my neck way out there and we'll see where it rolls here. Thank you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Any questions for Mr. Freedman? Mr. Kane.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Thank you, Chair. Good morning, Mr. Freedman. Thank you for being
here. The State considers the County as the user, not the users of the County system. That's just
what you just said?
MR. FREEDMAN: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: I mean in, in essence.
MR. FREEDMAN: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: So under 2.90A.030, which I think, Chair, you attached
beginning of, of the document on the, attached to the January 14th communication.
the Commission designates a water management area pursuant to 174C, HRS,
Aquifer, withdrawals or diversions shall be pursuant to that chapter." As far as
plan--
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MR. FREEDMAN: No, that's withdrawals.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: So what, what relevance, or what, what authority does the County have
to create an allocation plan once we've reached designation? And is it moot or is it something
that the State will recognize if we put a plan together?
MR. FREEDMAN: No, no. I, I don't want to be the legal authority here.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Oh, I'm not asking for ... I'm just asking for your personal opinion
since you're the one helping to get a-MR. FREEDMAN: Yeah, right.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: --Water Use and Development Plan put together. I don't know if you
have any comment in, in this area. And if you don't, that's okay. You can say, you don't, and
that's fine.
MR. FREEDMAN: Okay. I don't know how 2.90A is supposed to work. I mean, it talks about
allocation, but I don't know that it's ever been done. So, I don't know exactly how it was
envisioned for that to happen, but water gets allocated all different ways. I mean by, in land use
decisions you make, you are deciding, you know, who's ultimately gonna use water. I mean is
that what 2.90A is about? I don't know. I, I'm just, I just wanted to inject the thought that
maybe you could check out with Corp. Counselor stay on track with whether or not designation,
per se, takes away or preempts you from whatever that intent in 2.90A was. And so, I'm just
throwing it out there as a, as a point to clarify, and I wanna step back from, I mean I did make,
make kind of a statement about it, but basically I just heard something said in the room, which I
think could be clarified better. And so it was the reason I brought it up.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: No, I appreciate it. Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Any other questions? Carl, I have a few comments and questions. The reason I
made that statement is it says right in 2.90.040(F) that this is after it's already been deemed to be
70 percent of the susta ... , sustainable yield and that the Coun .. , Council has begun allocations. It
says, "The allocations shall continue so long as the withdrawal exceeds 70 percent of the
sustainable yield of an area and until the State designates an area as a water management area
pursuant to Chapter 174C, HRS. And we have had in the past, Councilmember Wayne Nishiki,
as well as Member Charmaine Tavares, had Chapter 290 thoroughly analyzed, not only by our
Corp. Counsel, but we made some amendments and actually ended up dropping a whole section
of the Code from the Attorney General's opinion so that we didn't overstep our bounds and then
reinstituted the two chapters that we have now--2.88 and 2.90--regarding water allocation
and--I'm sorry it's 290.8, which is Regulation of Permits and Water Use, and 2.88A, Water Use
and Development Plan.
So, and in those legal opinions and reviews, it was determined that allocation for our purposes in
the County means that we allocate water within the County's water system and that's it. Not that
we allocate water within the whole aquifer, which is the State's responsibility.
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MR. FREEDMAN: Correct.
CHAIR ANDERSON: So I hope that clarifies it for you, and if you'd like, I will make sure that you get
a copy of this opinion.
MR. FREEDMAN: All right. Okay. And the more clarity that can be provided on this whole issue of
allocation, the easier it's going to be for us and for you ultimately with the Water Use
Development Plan. I mean, basically, you, the Water Use Development Plan ultimately gets
approved by ordinance, which is right here before you. And so when we're grappling with these
issues of what it means to allocate water to land use, the more clarity we can get and direction we
can get from whatever is very helpful.
CHAIR ANDERSON: That's why we're here.
MR. FREEDMAN: That's right.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Carl. Hey, we have one more testifier, Giovanni Rosati, Rosati.
He's with the Maui Nui Housing Task Force, Coordinator, and, and he wrote a letter to us
requesting that we bring up this allocation issue in order to set aside water for affordable
housing. Giovanni, thank you for being here.
MR. ROSATI: Good morning, Chair. Good morning, Members of the Committee. My comments will
just be very brief. First is thank you for acknowledging that letter by placing it on the agenda.
And just to remind the Committee that, you know, couple years ago, couple hundred people
came together here in our community, concerned people, and the allocation of water for
affordable housing made the top ten of the issues that they felt were critical to address for
affordable housing, because it would be tragic absolutely if we had land and homes going up,
and yet couldn't put the water meters to those affordable homes. So I just want to thank you for
putting it on the agenda, and I look forward to seeing your work on this. Thank you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Any questions for Giovanni? Mr. Kane.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Thank you. Mr. Rosati, are you aware of any examples of an affordable
house project being approved but not moving forward because of a lack of or the lack of getting
a water meter given to them?
MR. ROSATI: Not to my knowledge. No.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Okay, thank you. Thank you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Any other questions? Seeing none. Thank you very much for being here.
Looks like we have one more testifier. Mr. John Duey.
MR. DUEY: Good morning, Madam Chair, Council Members. Every time I come here, I don't plan on
testifying but seems like I wind up doing it. Just a ... more of a point of information, 174C,
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which is my second bible now, 174 Section 71, the Protection of Instream Uses under
... (CHANGE TAPE) ... it says the Commission ... well, the Hui 0 Na Wai Eha and Maui
Tomorrow through Earthjustice filed a petition with the State Water Commission on
June 25, '04. And then in this (E), it says, the Commission shall grant or reject a petition to
adopt an instream, interim instream flow standard--which is what we've done--under this Section
within 180 days of the date that the petition is filed. One hundred eighty days was
December 25 th of '04. The 180 days may be extended but a maximum of 180 days at the request
of petitioner, and the petitioners did not request an extension, and subject to, subject to the
approval of the Commission. I just want, just, just a point of information, I just want you to
know where it stands, that the CWRM has not acted at all on the petition that we filed last June.
I can't answer why 'cause I don't work there. Some understanding was that they, they
automatically extend a 180 days at their will, but it doesn't, this isn't what the, the Code says.
So it's just a point of information. This, this has to do more with your second item on the agenda
that falls into the Water Use and Development Plan, the IFS for the Na Wai Eha streams. So it's
just a point of information. Just wanted to let you know that somebody's not doing their job.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, John. Any questions for Mr. Duey? Jo Anne.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Thank you, John, for being here. With regard to the subject matter
that we're focusing on today, how do you believe your petition or your request will impact either
the Water Use and Development Plan or any potential allocation that the Council may entertain?
MR. DUEY: It's probably going to impact. It's going to make some people unhappy if the, if the
Commission does its job because the, the Code requires that water be returned, be flowing in the
streams, and right now the water is not flowing in the streams, as you well know. So it may have
some impact on the ... that's, that's why in my mind it's important for the Water Commission to
act because the further we go down the road, the harder it's going to be to get that water
replaced. I, I, I thank the Council for approving the, I understand 75, I was gone, but the $75,000
to help with the USGS study for the instream flows and the--well not that--but the availability of
water in, in West Maui, but that's a three-year study. So three years from now, maybe all the
service waters is going to be gone so ... it's what I hear and what I see is very disheartening, and
the ... with the A&B thing coming up and other things it's--and the law says until the law is
changed--that the water, you know, for the instream life, I, I don't know, it's a, it's a hard, hard
situation. But I think it's going to affect, yes.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: So with regard to the letter that was sent and what Mr. Rosati spoke
about this morning, in terms of the allocation giving a top priority to affordable housing, you
believe that ultimately even that may be impacted or will you not know that until these instream
flow study is completed?
MR. DUEY: Well, that, I'd say, yes, to the last part of your statement. We probably won't know until
there's other sources of water developed. Maybe if there's another aquifer that can go more
towards Maalaea or something, or someplace to get more water. The idea of taking all the water
from the streams is not the right thing to do. It's, it's, the other thing I want to mention, I know
you've, you've brought up before that the, the number one person against the water is Hawaiian
Homes. They get the water first before anybody else, and so affordable housing would fall after
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that, but ... the idea that the streams are dry is, is, is I don't know, it's just a terrible thing to see,
from my view anyway and, and from what the law says.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. Thank you very much, John.
MR. DUEY: You're welcome.
CHAIR ANDERSON: I see no other requests for questions, so, I'm going to allow the Department, if
they have any comments to make regarding water allocation before we go forward.
Mr. Director.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Excuse me. Madam Chair, before we-CHAIR ANDERSON: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: --start that, are you going to close public testimony for this morning?
CHAIR ANDERSON: I guess I might as well. I don't see anybody else in the audience wanting to
come forward.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: No objections.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: No objections.

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Public testimony is now closed. Thank you, Mr. Kane .
. . . END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY ...

CHAIR ANDERSON: Mr. Tengan.

WR-2

PROCEDURE FOR WATER ALLOCATION (C.C. No. 05-41

WR-4

WA TER USE AND DEVELOPMENT PLAN (C.C. No. 05-38))

MR. TENGAN: Thank you, Madam Chair. The Department doesn't really have a formal allocation
plan where, whereby we set aside water for the different uses by customer classes. The way
we've been working it up till recently is through our reservation system, whereby when
developers proceeding with their projects and they wanna assure themselves of a water meter
they, they would apply for reservation, and we would at that time receive the reservation
provided water is available at that time.
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In the case of Central Maui, when the lao Aquifer was designated, we, we ceased taking
reservations for meters, based upon the uncertainty of having water available for projects when
they were ready to come on board. And so our standard response to these developers basically is
that water is available now, but it may not be available at the time they're ready to receive the
water meter.
One way the developers can assure themselves of having a source of water is to go and develop
their own source, whether it's in participation with other developers or with the County. That
option is always available.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Mr. Tengan.
MR. TENGAN: Madam Chair.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Yeah, go ahead.
MR. TENGAN: Ellen would like to add to that.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Sorry.
MR. TENGAN: Ellen would like to add to my statement.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Oh, okay.
MS. KRAFTSOW: Just about allocation. I, I would first echo what Carl said that we're allocating
different things or they're allocating different things. And secondly, I think that the Council's
priorities in terms of allocating to land use are never ... it's never an entirely moot issue. We
... I think it's important to know what the Council wants in terms of their land use or customer
class priority. But ... the Water Use and Development Plan is required to allocate water to land
use, and then it's required to be reviewed and approved or edited by Council. And right now
we're in the public process by which we start looking at that.
I think some years ago, I think in 1995, we proposed an availability rule and one of the
suggestions in the rule was Council would give us allocations to land use, and we would follow
them. But to me, right now, the question of allocating what's remaining, especially just in
Central Maui, when the Water Use and Development Plan is really in it's earlier stages with the
public process is like maybe you want to hear what they have to say or work with the public with
us. Or we can work more closely with you so that when we come to an allocation proposal for
the plan, it's something Council has already, you know, agreed with and heard the public on as
well, and it seems like the timing is off to do it right now when they're just getting their chance
to have their say. This is my thoughts.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Yeah, the timing is 13 years off because we should be, we should be updating
our Water Use and Develop ... , Development Plan annually according to, according to the
amendments made to the plan by, by allocations, or land use entitlements that require allocation
of water. And so in that process, that annual update, which actually has to be adopted by the
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Council by ordinance, we are including the public in a public process. So, you know, I
appreciate what the Department's doing in trying to bring this plan to a starting point, but in the
meantime, we're still giving out water meters. Are there any questions? Mr. Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you, Chair. This is for the Director in regards to your
comment in, in your response to whomever is developing. You know, it could be single-family,
multi-family, or even subdivisions that water will be, is not guaranteed until their project is
completed. And you mentioned about having developers or anyone develop their own well
system for their water use. How do we control that? Is that statement made in letter form to
people that are requesting for water?
MR. TENGAN: Madam Chair, I'm trying to decipher Member Pontanilla's question, how do we
control that? I guess I need to know what you mean by control before I can respond to that.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: So if we say to people or developers that you create your own
water system for your own water use, how do we control the water usage?
MR. TENGAN: Is the control you talking about how much water is pumped out of the aquifer?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Yeah.
MR. TENGAN: Basically, we don't have any control over that. That control is retained by the State
Water Commission. When the developer or any well driller develops a well then that, that entity
must file an application with the State Water Commission for a pumping permit.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: So they need the State approval on that?
MR. TENGAN: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Okay, thank you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Mr. Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you, Madam Chair. I think this question may be more suited
for the Corporation Counsel. I'm making reference to the letter from Mr. Rosati from the Maui
Nui, Maui Nui Housing Task Force. If you look at the next to last paragraph, in it, Mr. Rosati
states that there's no impediment to setting aside an allocation of water for affordable housing
based on the existing Chapter 2.90A. Can I get comment from Corporation Counsel on that or
clarification?
CHAIR ANDERSON: Sure, Mr. Kushi.
MR. KUSHI: Member Molina, you, you're citing Rosati's-COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Right.
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MR. KUSHI: --April 28th __
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: That is correct.
MR. KUSHI: --letter? Where does he say no impediment?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Sec .. , second page, the next to last paragraph.
MR. KUSHI: Well, if, if, Member Molina, if, if the writer of this letter is referencing the State Water
Code, which I think he is, and not the County Code, Chapter 2.90A. If he's talking about the
State Water Code, I, I believe he's correct because State Water Code does not get into allocations
for any type of your land uses. The County Code, Chapter 2.90A, does have an allocation
scheme, but as discussed previously, there's a problem about jurisdiction between the County
and the State. Once the State designates an area, which we are in a situation here in lao. I, I may
comment that it's been a lot of history about that, that conflict, you know, and I'm not sure, I
wasn't here when they, when they had the discussion, and there was a lot of discussion about the
enactment of 2.90A, as well as 2.88 ... 2.88A also.
And there was a Deputy Director, a person named Manabu Tagamori, who appeared before this
body way back when. I don't think any of you were here, but, and there was discussions about
the State A.G. reviewing the bills to see if there's any conflict. And I'm not sure what really
happened, but it's been our position, since I've been here, that once the State designates that kind
of takes the steam out of your, your ship, if you, if you have an allocation plan.
However, when reading the Code again, you know, State Water Code, there is a provision in
there that seems to say, and I'm citing Section 174C-48, HRS, which says that, just let me cite it,
in, "In its regulation of water resources in designated water management areas, the commission
shall delegate to the county boards of water supply the authority to allocate the use of water for
municipal purposes, subject to the limits of water supply allocated to the county boards of water
supply in their role as, in their role as water purveyors."
Now what that means, I don't know. But ... the way I understand what's going on right now is
that, and Freedman talked about this, is that the State is going through a permit process, and at
the end of the day, they'll allocate, they'll issue us a permit, a bulk permit, "x" number of gallons
per day to the County of Maui, "x" number of gallons per day to Wailuku Ag, whoever has
Wells around. And what we do with that "x" gallons of water, I don't see an impediment to then
have some sort of policy, you know, maybe from this body or whoever. But that's just my
reading of this, this Chapter. Granted I'm not, I wasn't involved with the, the whole history of
this. Okay, sorry, I got kind of winded.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No, no, thank you. I think that helps. Add a little bit more clarity to a
somewhat muddied situation here. But, so I guess it's safe to say that the, if this body decides,
we could create some type of category, I guess, of allocation for affordable housing, and a
certain allocation of water, I guess, a percentage, based on what we see here? Yeah, if, if, you
will, Mr. Director, Mr. Kushi.

- 15 -

WATER RESOURCES COMMITTEE
Council of the County of Maui
June 1, 2005

MR. KUSHI: Member Molina, unless the State comes down and tells you no, I would say go ahead and
try it. I mean, you know, because, you know, we haven't even rea .. , reached the permit stage
yet.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Uh-huh.
MR. KUSHI: Now, whether the Administration takes your, is in concert with your plan, that's another
question.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: I see.
MR. KUSHI: Anything to be done would, would have to be done by ordinance anyway.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. Thank you. Thank you, Madam Chair.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Ms. Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Ed, in regard to the last comment that you made and also what
Mr. Freedman was speaking about, if right now we came out with a policy statement, and we
said specifically that any issuance of meters in a particular classification would not be permitted
at this time. Let's say if it was for construction of million dollar homes or for construction of
pools and other things that require huge demand on water that really don't have anything to do
with affordable housing. Would we be, in your opinion, would be, would we be prohibited from
doing that either by the Charter change or by this other process that's ongoing?
MR. KUSHI: Member Johnson, the issue about violation of the Charter change, I, I can't answer you
that, that one. But if when you say policy, I'm, I'm assuming that you're coming up with that
allocation plan, not a prohibited plan, which you just described.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Uh-huh.
MR. KUSHI: An allocation plan, I would think would be based on priorities, not negative declarations.
If you get into neg."", negative declarations without the justification of what is the positive, that,
that kind of ordinance would be subject.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Well, I guess the way that I'm understanding, though, what is
happening is that if we, if we take an action and we come up with this allocation plan that
prioritizes all the various uses, whatever they may be, I guess my concern is, is that going to be
challenged? You know, because the whole process or the, you know, even the issuance of the
permits to us in order to have that authority or that right, that may be challenged. So what I'm
saying, I guess in turning it the other way and saying, what is there that would prohibit us from
saying right now, well, in the absence of all these other permits being issued in the absence of
the, you know, let's say the actual production of a Water Use and Development Plan, what can
we do in the interim to protect the resource, whether it's for stream restoration, whether it's for
Hawaiian Homes, or if it's for affordable housing? What could we do right now that would
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sustain or that would survive a challenge or potential challenge? So that's why I'm coming at it
from a different approach.
MR. KUSHI: Member Johnson, I, I can't predict who's not going to challenge you. If I had a
swimming pool and I was on the list, I'd challenge you. But, again, getting seriously, I think
that, you know, if, if the Council is concerned about construction and permits and who gets the
water first, the Water Department is not, does not issue building permits. They, they're
concerned with water meters. The way to control who gets the first crack, you know, is through
building permits. So I think maybe as a suggestion, you know, they're just like a utility, you
know. The building ... the real issue about construction and who gets to drink first is the guy
who gets, who builds first. That's the situation in Central Maui now.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. So perhaps one of the actions that this Committee might take
would be a recommendation to change the ordinance, let's say in subdivisions or land use and
planning, to actually put a temporary halt to particular classifications or issue permits on a
priority basis to certain types of things, such as affordable housing or Hawaiian Homes or, you
know, instream flow restoration, that type of thing?
MR. KUSHI: Well, Member Johnson, there's a whole slue of methods you could do, all of which may
be challenged, but, you know, on one thing is like don't issue direct Public Works, don't issue
the building permit until the applicant has a guarantee of water.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay.
MR. KUSHI: You know, because we've come into situations where development is like 90 80 percent
complete, they still don't have a guarantee of water. If I was their banker, I'd be very nervous,
you know, and I wouldn't have, even, even issued the interim construction loan, but it's going on
every day.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah. And, and Madam Chair, I think that what, you know, Ed
Kushi is speaking about is really what's of major concern, not only to us but to the members of
the public who are looking for housing and whoever's got, you know, the permit is going to be
first in line, regardless of whether that fits with our desire or not. So I would look for, you know,
maybe this body considering some type of recommendation so that we can at least address the
issues and come up with a priority. Even if it's outside of the work of this Committee, if it's a
resolution or if it's a recommendation to another Committee that would cover slightly different
subject matter with regard to actual building permit issuance. I would look to that. Mr. Kushi
has a comment.
MR. KUSHI: One, one clarification regarding native Hawaiians. They have first priority, based on the
Code and based on our Constitution ... Hawaiian Homes Commission.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: And, and I appreciate that because that is contained within this
particular, you know, the actual code, too, that we're looking at. So, Madam Chair, I would be
looking towards any kind of recommendation that this Committee could make to help resolve
those issues so that we don't get ourselves into a legal battle about being in conflict with ...
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Hawaiian Homes have need of water, and they're to be given first priority. All of a sudden we
may, we may find ourselves in a, I guess, being in a litigious situation where we could then be
called on the carpet and the County have to defend itself for issuing meters to other uses that are
not falling within that priority that is desi ... , you know, designated by the State. So I, I just
really think we need to move on this in a very timely basis. Thank you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thanks, Jo Anne. Yeah, I think one of the things that we, we really need to do
in regards to allocation and our, our power to allocate is to add affordable housing as a category.
'Cause right now the way the Code reads for allocation, we have to allocate by land, land use
classification. So that doesn't, you know, narrow it down enough, and so we need to create that
category separate from just residential or, or any other land use category. I mean, even
agricultural designation is being used for residential purposes. So, Mr. Kane.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Thank you, Madam Chair. Perhaps the, with your signature, Chair, the
Committee can make a request to get updated information. Specifically, I think the last
communication we have, anyway in this agenda item number is a communication from the
former Water Director, Mr. Craddick, responding to a letter by Mr. Nishiki back in 2001,
identifying the water sources for the Central Maui water system with the lao Aquifer, Waihee
Aquifer, the lao tunnel, and perhaps we can get a response in writing as far as what is, what are
the sources and their, their sustainable capacities? I don't know if that's the way to put it.
In other words, what do we have as water available as the Water Department views it, and then
correlating that with information, updated information, to, to identify the existing commitments?
Therefore, we will have a balance, if anything, and with that information broken down into
classification, because I think they've already stated, the Water Department has stated that
there's water being allocated already to, or commitments to various classifications. If that can be
broken down for us, so we understand where we're at, and I think it's information we need
before we can start deciding where we're going.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Definitely. Mr. Kane, the May 24th letter that I sent to the Mayor, which should
be in your binders.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Yes, yes.
CHAIR ANDERSON: I don't see it there.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: It's the last stapled.
CHAIR ANDERSON: May 24th , you have that in your binder?
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Yes. It's the last stapled one, Madam Chair.
CHAIR ANDERSON: It's not in mine ... and attached to that correspondence are a couple of bills, but
towards the back, there is a September' 04 letter.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Yes.
18 -

WATER RESOURCES COMMITTEE
Council of the County of Maui
June 1, 2005

CHAIR ANDERSON: That was sent. And that addresses all of those issues, as well as we asked or I
asked that question during the budget hearing, and we did get a response. However, it wasn't
very user-friendly from the Department giving us what the breakdown is for the outstanding
request. In other words, land use allocations and/or community plan designations for a certain
area, what the water would be, the water requirement would be to fulfill those designations?
Ellen, do you have that letter? Did you give that back to me? Excuse me, Members.
And I will be transmitting this response to this item in our, in our Committee, and we, we were
told by the Department that--I'm sorry I'm switching back and forth between these two
documents--but the September 4th letter attached to my May 24th '05 request, we were told this
morning that it's going to take 'em a month to get these answers to us.
However, I think with our April 19th request for information during the budget, I will provide
this to all of you. There's a list of discretionary permits that are pending for each district, and it
shows basically what the outstanding demand is. And I, I think we need to be very concerned
about this, as Mr. Kushi just informed us. They're issuing building permits without any
guarantee of water, and to me, that's a very dangerous slope for us to be standing on. And so I
think allocation is, at this point, is critical, and we need to know, as Mr. Kane just said, what the
sustainable yield is, what we're currently using, what the current pending use is--in other words,
land use entitlements that have been issued, but water meters have not yet been allocated--so that
we know exactly at what percent of the sustainable yield we already are, and, and this is not
counting any additional source, just what we currently have. And in that manner, we could then
start allocating according to the various land use classifications, and we could also institute
another category called affordable housing. And I think that would give us some power over this
slippery slope. Mr. Kane, you had another question? ... (CHANGE TAPE) ...
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: So the response to my question, or my question was asking to get the
information, you directed us to the September 14th '04 letter by previous Chair of this
Committee, Mr. Mateo. And your response is that it wasn't answered, and that it's gonna take a
month more to get this response.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Yes.
MS. KRAFTSOW: Can I?
CHAIR ANDERSON: That's what we were told.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Can we get clarification from Ms. Kraftsow?
CHAIR ANDERSON: Certainly.
MS. KRAFTSOW: Madam Chair and Members, my apologies, but this letter, if you read it, it's, it's
only 26 questions, but each question has subsections. Many of them have 40 subsections or
20-some subsections. And so you're looking at hundreds of questions, and I, actually, it's not
that it will take you a month. It's that I looked at it, and I said, we can't touch that until we get
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more people. I ... I mean, if we touch that it will delay the Water Use and Development Plan,
and/or tracking permits, and/or answering permits, and/or our Well Head Protection programs,
and/or several other important things. It will take somebody on staff several weeks to put this
together, and then on top of that you're asking for it all in one big spreadsheet. It's kept in all
different kinds of databases. It's not kept just in Excel. And so, you know, my apologies to you,
but it was an issue of triage.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Madam Chair.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Mr. Kane.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: So here we are, June 1st 2005, and we're getting a verbal response telling
us that they are unable to even begin to respond to this. In hindsight, wouldn't it have been more
appropriate for them to write back after recognizing these as stated hundreds of questions and the
difficulties and respond to us so that we could then restate some of the priorities of the questions
that were posed, so that we can begin moving forward. Because the response now doesn't do us
any good. It just shows a lack of Willingness to be collaborative with each other. You've given
us nothing in writing, nothing in writing, except for now telling us, oh, we can't answer this
because we're going to stop and delay, and we're gonna do all these things. You know what?
We need to ... let's make it easy for them then. Let's ask them some very basic questions that
they can provide us some substantive response to so that we can start the ball rolling on
responding to a critical situation that is occurring out there. So fine. If that's the answer, I
accept the answer. Fine. Next time put it in writing a week after you receive the letter when
you've recognized that this is a difficult set of questions to answer, and let us know that we can't
answer it, so that we can move on and get something that we can answers to in, in a timely
manner. So that's my comment to that, Madam Chair.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Mr. Kane, before you continue, I'd like to respond to that. If you'll note, the
cover letter points out, the cover letter of transmitting this September 14th '04 letter indicates that
this letter was previously sent to the Department in May of '02 and April of '03.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Yes.
CHAIR ANDERSON: And then again September of '04.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Yes.
CHAIR ANDERSON: And we have never had a written response. So the Department needs to realize
that if we're gonna work together, as you said, we need to be, I mean, we don't expect super
human effort. We just expect courtesy and a written correspondence so that we know where we
stand. And I, I don't think that this is beyond, you know, it's been how many years? Three
years now, since we asked these questions with no written response. And basically, Members,
these questions are really the information that's suppose to be contained in our Water Use and
Development Plan, and that Water Use and Development Plan is supposed to be updated every
year. If not, every month, every time they allocate water or a meter.
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You'll note that the Commission on Water Resource Management responds to ever ... , every land
use entitlement request to the Department of Water Supply's standard letter that says, we can't
guarantee any water. The Commission on Water Resource Management then responds and says,
please make sure when you allocate meters for this development that it's included in your Water
Use and Development Plan. And the Department always says, of course, we'll include it in our
Water Use and Development Plan. And now we're told that none of this information is read ... ,
readily available. So how do we know where we're at? There's no balance sheet, and this is
critical if we are issuing building permits without guarantees of meters. Mr. Kane, would you
like to continue?
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Yes, please. Thank you, Madam Chair, and I appreciate your comments.
And so, hopefully, now that we're having some, some level of dialogue, whether it's considered
hostile or whatever it's considered, let's get beyond all that stuff, and let's start getting some
responses to some of the critical questions that we have. And so hopefully this morning, under
your signature, Chair, we can get a letter sent asking for something that's, with the approval of
this body, let's just get some status. Find out where we're at. Generally speaking, what are our
existing commitments to what classifications, and how much water do we have available, and
let's use the Central Maui water system as an example. Find out what do we have available,
what are the sources, what's available from those sources, and what are our commitments based
on the availability of that, of the, of the water there, and if there's anything left? And then, later
on, we can start asking the other questions about what are the pending issues, what's on the
drawing board, what's in the Community Plan, the General Plans coming up? All this
information is going to be critical for when we start that General Plan discussion. No sense we
start putting circles on maps and all this kind of stuff if we cannot even get answers that we need
to start making these things work.
So, I, I'm hoping that the Water Department, in the spirit of collaborating and working towards
getting these answers, can get the answers, and I, forgive my tone. It's just, I'm just a little
annoyed at the response that we got a little earlier, and it's just carrying through.
I'd like to move on, Madam Chair. Just one other point I'd like to make. I think Member
Johnson made a comment earlier, and I'd like to note that our office is working on an availability
rule. I think it's up at Corp. Counsel, I believe, for form and legality, and we will be introducing
something that basically is saying that in order to get your development, you need something in
writing saying that you have a water source, and you cannot move forward until you have a
water source. Because I think it's, I think it's a bad way of doing land use planning when we're
allowing people to move forward. As Mr. Kushi pointed out, banks are allowing loans to move
forward, people are moving forward all their things, and at the very end, we don't have water.
So now you got people who expended millions and millions of dollars, getting people's hopes up
that they're gonna have this house that they're gonna move into, only to be told sorry, no more
water. To me that's wrong. So we gotta turn it around the other way. You find your water
source, you can get it dedicated, make sure it's there, it's reliable, and then you can start moving
forward. Just, I don't know, and if there's problems with that, we'll have that in the discussion
when the bill comes forward, but I just wanted to make a comment there. And Madam Chair, if
again, if we, if somehow we can get a couple of basic questions put forward with the approval of
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this body and under your signature, I think that would help us be able to move forward. Know
where we are at, so we know where we're going. Thank you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Mr. Kane, and I appreciate your efforts in bringing that, that bill
forward because I think, you know, no matter how long it takes us to get the Water Use and
Development Plan done, to get all these critical figures that we need to know what our balance is
on our bank account, at least if we have an availability rule that it would prevent us from getting
any deeper in the hole.
Based on the information that we got during the budget session, South Maui already has ten
million dol ... ten million gallons committed for pending projects that we don't have water for.
So we're digging a, a deep hole for ourselves. So I appreciate that, and we will definitely move
on that as soon as it comes down. I did want to draw your attention, Members, also that ...
under the Water Use and Development Plan ... I did send a letter to the Mayor asking him to
provide us, through the Department of Water Supply, a status of all the plans that the Department
is currently engaged in for developing more water source because all of this has to be approved
by the Council. We should be working right now in cooperation with the Administration on
what these new sources are going to be. And, and so we might have some idea down the road
what the cost might be, and how it might impact what we're doing as far as water allocation in
this Committee overall. So we'll look forward to that response. We, we haven't received a
response from that letter either. Ms. Johnson, you have a question or comment?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: I, I just wanted to find out because I know that, we're going into the
summer, which is generally a drought period, and perhaps the head of the Board of Water Supply
could answer, are we or have we violated in terms of the over pumping of the aquifer, are we still
all right? I know that we've been designated, and I don't want to find ourselves in a situation
where we're still continuing to over pump and degrade the water resource. So if Mr. Tengan
could address that issue?
MR. TENGAN: Madam Chair.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Yeah, Mr. Tengan.
MR. TENGAN: Before I respond to that question, 1'd like to apologize for us not getting the
information that you had requested in the past. It's my responsibility to see that these
communications do take place, and I accept full responsibility for that. And I would hope that
the Council, whether it's this Committee, the full Council, or any committee that the Department
works with doesn't think that, I would hope that the Council doesn't think that the Water
Department doesn't want to cooperate with the Council. If we seem to be not cooperating, it's
probably an oversight, and if we can be reminded, you know, that, that might help us also 'cause
occasionally we do get involved, and we do get involved in concentrated efforts, and sometimes
we might just forget about something that's going on right now. And so, I, I, I apologize for not
getting the response back to the Council.
Now in response to Member Johnson's question, within the lao Aquifer, we've been averaging
about 16 point some odd million gallons per day, which is somewhat, is an amount between 80
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and 90 percent of the sustainable yield of the Aquifer, and we've been doing this pretty much,
you know, over the past year, year and a half. So we haven't exceeded that 18, 18 million
gallons per day over a 12-month moving average. Occasionally, we might have gotten close or
we might have exceeded the 18 million gallons per day for a particular month but not over the
12-month moving average.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay, and the reason I ask that, Madam Chair, is because I, I am
concerned about the actual health of the Aquifer, too, because once the resource is damaged in
any way, I, I just, you know, all the other conversations that we're having, all the other decisions
we make are, are really pale in comparison to damaging that Aquifer. So I think that from my
own purposes, I wanna make sure that when these homes get occupied that are all ready to be
occupied--coming out of Wailuku and Mr. Spencer's project is ready to be occupied, not to
mention a lot of the construction that's taking place in South Maui--that all of a sudden one day
when these people turn on their tap, that we do exceed that sustainable yield, and we do begin to
degrade the resource. That's my biggest concern of all, and I just wanna make certain that we're
taking every precaution not to have that happen because, as Council member Kane said, we, we
have so many people depending on us that we can't risk that. So if there's anything that the
Department needs, I think this Council's willing and this Committee's willing to provide that so
... may I ask also if there is additional personnel or additional resources that we need to put at
your disposal to enable you to answer all these questions, is that something that's an immediate
need or will the new budget be able to address that, Mr. Tengan?
MR. TENGAN: Madam Chair. Yes, we do have the resources now to, you know, to staff, to more
fully staff our Planning Division. We recently leased the old Hokama store building to relocate
our Planning Division. It's gonna provide ample space for expansion of the Planning Division,
and, and we have the monies budgeted for the, for the lease of that building. We do have
additional staff that we're recruiting for right now. So, hopefully, in a very short time we will
have enough people to, you know, to handle these requests for informations on a more timely
basis.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay, and then in terms of software, because I know that some times
some of the programs are not totally compatible, are you up to snuff with regard to your
software, and your, all of your components to be able to provide the information in a format that
is, I guess, more user-friendly to coin one of the words that was used?
MR. TENGAN: As far as making the information more user-friendly, it would, it would help us to
know in what kind of format the user would like to have that information and, you know, we
may be able to accommodate that need. Anyway, we, we'll try our best to make it, you know,
where it would be, in your words, more user-friendly.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: And, and I thank you, Mr. Tengan, because I know that to different
people user-friendly means different things.
MR. TENGAN: That's right.
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Because to a technical person, they might be able to understand
something far more technical than the layperson. So I just wanted to make sure that we have
given you the tools so that you're able to respond, you know, because otherwise it doesn't do any
good, Madam Chair, if we're making requests and then we, we don't provide, I guess, adequate
resources for them to be able to respond. So I'll take you at your word that you have sufficient
resources now and that we should be able to move forward. Thank you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: On that note, I'm gonna just make one quick comment, Members, then I'm ...
just to follow with what Ms. Johnson was saying, and then we'll take a, a recess. You know, our
County Charter directs the Department of Water Supply in their primary function and that is to
protect, manage the water resources in the County and that the Department shall make studies,
surveys, and investigations relating to the locations and sources of water supply within the
County, the amounts available for current and perspective uses, the water resources which may
be available for such uses, and the maximum sustainable yield of such sources. That's in the
Charter. That's pretty clear, and I think that's pretty user-friendly. If we just had that
information, we could go a long way in protecting our water resource and knowing how much
we have for future growth in what areas. So I just wanted to bring that forward because I don't
think it's a difficult task. It's a primary function of the Department, and we're gonna do
everything we can to help them provide that information. So, Members, let's take a ten-minute
break. Is that sufficient for everyone?
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Fifteen, 10:40, please.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Fifteen minutes?
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: 10:40 a.m.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay, we'll reconvene at 10:40.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR ANDERSON: ... (gavel) . ..
RECESS:
RECONVENE:

10:25 a.m.
10:46 a.m.

CHAIR ANDERSON: ... (gavel) . .. The Water Resource Committee for June 1st is now called back
to order. Members, is ... does anyone have any specific desire to address the Water Use and
Development Plan, per se? If you don't ... Mr. Kane.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: I'll just, just a, a reiterated note, I think that there's, there's, there's
ongoing meetings, and I think tonight and tomorrow night are the two meetings that you've
noted-CHAIR ANDERSON: Right, right.
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COUNCILMEMBER KANE: --in your comments. And I'm, and I'm, and I'm glad that that's going
on. I just had one question, I think, couple of comments were made earlier that I wanted to get
clarification on.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Certainly.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: I think it was referenced that the length of time for the, the plan to be
completed by one of our testifiers, I think, and then it was compared to in, and Mr. Freedman
made a clarification on the Big Island's plan being done quicker. What is the anticipated length
of time that it's going to take to get this, you know, going through the process as guided by
174C, HRS, for this process to be completed?
CHAIR ANDERSON: We did get a schedule that they had been going by. It, it, would you guys like to
respond to that in case it's been changed since April?
MS. KRAFTSOW: The overall process is about a four-year process, but the Central Maui and
Upcountry Plans are supposed to be done within a year and a half, or actually more like a year
now, I guess. Time is flying a little too fast.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: No, I just wanted to, just to get that verified, and I don't know what your
intention, Chair, was with respects to this, whether or not you wanted to, for us to provide input
along the way, knowing that this is gonna come to us in the end for, for an, an adoption.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Yes, definitely. I think that we need to have input along the way. And I'm, I'm
gonna keep this kind of an open item on most of our meetings so that as we go along with other
things that we're discussing, the rules, this availability, and there's another bill that you have,
Mr. Kane, that we're gonna be addressing, and I have some recommendations for allocation that
I'm gonna be giving in a minute. So as we move forward with all the various issues that we have
in the Water Resource Committee, I think I'll probably just keep the Water Use and
Development Plan on our agenda so that we, at any time, because it is the over, overriding plan
for all of our water use, and I, I would like to, you know, make it possible for Members to
discuss it at any time. So that is my intention. So, but I did not intend to go into depth on the
Water Use and Development Plan today, only in that I wanted it on the agenda because it does, it
does have a lot to do with allocation, and, you know, if, if we had, let's just put it this way, if we
had a current Water Use and Development Plan, we would be getting an annual update every
year on, on, on expansion of the plan, on, on what, what uses have been made within the plan.
So then, in other words, we're getting an ongoing balance much like in our bank account and that
we then adopt it by ordinance. And in that way, Members, we're making this public resource a
public issue, you know. And going out for the Water Use and Development Plan and getting
input to the public, that's good but that's only to bring us current, to current use. And we have
all these demands for future use coming online. And, you know, we need to take control as a
Council, as the elected body, as to how this future water is going to be used, and we need to do it
immediately because we're on a slippery slope. If we're issuing building permits without water
availability, it's gonna bite us bad down the road some time soon. So ... I, I've never heard of a
jurisdiction that would do that, that would issue a building permit without water availability.
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The two recommendations that I'm gonna make today. Mr. Kushi brought up a really relevant
section in the State Water Code, which I have overlooked myself. I, I just never ... I've read the
Water Code probably 20 times, and I've never noticed this, but maybe I just didn't read it
correctly. But he's, he, he believes, in his statement to us, and, Members, I'm, I'm not sure
where in your binder. David, do you remember where we put the State Water Code? I think I
might put it, might have added it into the Water Use and Development section, but I will double
check on that, Members, and make sure that you have it in your binders because this is, you
know, the State statute is really our overriding governing statute that we need to be following.
And we can change our County Code to suit our needs whenever we want, but the State statute
we can't. We gotta follow it, and, and within its Section 174C-48, Section B, I'm just gonna
re-read what Mr. Kushi had presented to us earlier. "In its regulation of water resources in
designated water management areas, the commission shall delegate to the county boards of water
supply the authority to allocate the use of water for municipal purposes subject to the limits of
water supply allocated to the county boards of water supply in their role as water purveyors."
Now, we've changed their authority, and the authority now lies with the Council and with the
Mayor. And I would imagine that if we were to allocate within this designated water
management area, we would want to go to the Board of Water Supply for their recommendation
on our proposed action. But the actual action would lay with the Council.
And so I think that this does give us the permission to allocate within the designated area, and,
and what we would have to do in order to not violate our own County Code would be to amend
two sections in the Chapter 2.90A section of the County Code, referencing allocation of water
use. And that section would be 2.90A-030, Section B, which currently reads, "If the commission
designates a water management area pursuant to chapter 14 ... 174C, HRS, withdrawals or
diversions shall be pursuant to that chapter.
Well, I just read you the section of the chapter that allows the County to designate the water
within their municipal system. So we might have to tweak that a little bit. I'm not so certain.
Maybe we'll ask Mr. Kushi when I finish this next one.
Section 2.90A-040, Procedure for allocation, Section F says, "The allocations shall continue so
long as the withdrawal exceeds seventy percent of the sustainable yield of an area and until the
state designates an area as a water management area pursuant to 174C". So we'd have to change
that part because we have been designated, and I think that until kind of nullifies our authority
for allocation.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Madam Chair. Oh, I'm sorry.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Yeah, just one second, Mr. Kane. And ... so I'm, I'm looking for changes in
those two sections, and also ... well, I'll leave at that for now and, and take your questions.
Mr. Kane.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Yeah. Madam Chair, if your intent is to amend the code to be consistent
with the, with HRS 174 and, and the, the part within that, then that would, I would, I would hope
that you would allow your staff in working with Corp. Counsel, to make the necessary language
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changes and then provide it, and then, and then have that submitted. Seems like it would be a
doc. trans. right to this, or if it's not, then it has to go through Council and get put in, and then we
can go ahead and do that-CHAIR ANDERSON: Yeah, that's what 1-COUNCILMEMBER KANE: --as a separate item, and then we can go ahead and make that move to get
the consistency thing handled.
CHAIR ANDERSON: That's what I intend to do, Mr. Kane.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Good, good.
CHAIR ANDERSON: And also, at the same time, we can take up your availability provision. And yes,
we would definitely have the staff do this, and send it to Corp. Counsel, and I'm not, I don't even
know that we need to bother with the Commission on Water Resource Management at this, at
this point in time. I think their, their hands are really full, and they are very short-staffed, and I
don't know that they really care, you know, to the point. I don't want to send something to them
and then wait months for, for a response. I want us to act on what we have authority over, which
is our own County Code, and you know, we need to take control. Somebody needs to take
control, and I see this as a real viable option for us to use. So if there's any comments in that
regard, if anybody has any concerns or, you know, recommendations, I, I'd be happy to hear it.
And even, you know, outside this Committee, if after you've thought it over if you have some,
some ideas or some concerns, please don't hesitate because I'm gonna be bringing this forward
again as soon as possible ... (CHANGE TAPE) ... Hopefully, we can get the numbers that we
need and, you know, even if we focus primarily on the Central area and the West Maui area, that
will be a big step in the right direction. And then we'll worry about the other districts as we go
along, but those are the two criti ... , critical areas where water demand exceeds what we have or
are soon to exceed what we have, and there's a lot of demand for building in those areas. And
also, affordable housing. And that's our, our whole purpose here today is to make sure that we
have water for those, for those affordable houses that, that wanna come online. So, Members, is,
is, is there anything else anyone wants to add? Any questions? That's the direction we're gonna
be taking with this and I hope everyone agrees.

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Department, do you have any comments or Mr. Kushi?
MR. TENGAN: Thank you, Mrs .... Madam Chair. No comments.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay, Members, then I think we can adjourn this meeting for today. Thank you
all.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: No objections to deferral.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Oh, I'm sorry. We'll defer this item. Any, any objections?
- 27-

WATER RESOURCES COMMITTEE
Council of the County of Maui
June 1, 2005

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.
ACTION:

DEFER PENDING FURTHER DISCUSSIONS

CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Members. We'll see you in two weeks. Meeting of June 1st of the
Water Resource Committee is now adjourned .... {gavel} . ..
ADJOURN: 11 :04 a.m.

APPROVED:

MICHELLE A DERSON, Chair
Water Resources Committee
wr:min:050601 :df

Transcribed by: Delfey Fernandez
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